
From:  < @digitaleurope.org> 
Sent: 15 July 2016 11:36 
To: NYMAN Jon (CAB-MALMSTROM) 
Cc: EICHHORN Nele (CAB-MALMSTROM) 
Subject: Meeting with DIGITALEUROPE?  

Hi Jon,  

I hope this message finds you well?  

I wonder if you would have some time soon (or back in September) for a meeting with DIGITALEUROPE 
members to discuss the latest news on the G20 in China, WTO and TiSA, and on the EU-Japan FTA  ?  

We would like also to get ready for next G20 and G7 meetings in Germany and in Italy next year as we heard 
that digital economy could be the main focus of the Presidencies.  

Copying Nele in case she would be available to join us as well. 

Also could you tell us who’s responsible at the cabinet for the portfolio related to export control/dual use 
items?  

Thanks so much! 

@digitaleurope.org

DIGITALEUROPE represents the digital technology industry in Europe.
14 rue de la Science, 1040 Brussels | Tel: +32 2 M.: +32 

*The information in this email is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is 
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use or disseminate the information. Any views expressed 
in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of 
DIGITALEUROPE aisbl.
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